Mr Pat Horgan

Board Plant Manager
Finsa Forest Products Limited

Scarriff
County Clare

31 January 2008

Dear Mr Horgan
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d
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I am to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence and cheque in the amount of €126.00 on 31
January 2008 pertaining to your request for a review of IPPC licence held by Finsa Forest Products
Limited, in respect of the facility located at Scarriff, County Clare, Reg No: P0022-02.

Yours sincerely,

(ollos TUsp

Catherine O’Keeffe

Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Rev-request-ack.dot


http://Comhsi.mil

